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February 10,2010 " %  
STAFF'S FOURTH DATA REQUEST 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Re: DOCKET NO. 090499-EQ - Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated 
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery by Progress Energy Florida, 
Inc. 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) 
provide responses to the following data requests. 

Staff Data Request No. 4 

1. Please complete the attached table to show calculations from the data presented in response to 

Staff Data Request No. 3 through to actual capacity payments and cumulative capacity 

payments for the period September 2009 to December 2009. 

2. Please compare the capacity payments calculated above with those in PEF's response to Staff 

Data Request No. 2, to include an explanation for any differences. 



Capacity Payment Comparison 
(with 12-Month Rolling Average Capacity Factors) 

(3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) 

= Rate per = (4) x 
Rate Cornrntted 

I 

$0 00 $0 I $0 Nov I 
a 

Oec $0 00 $0 $0 

Rate Criteria Rates 

$19 96 

$15 99 

Total E 70% 
Peak > 70% 
Total < 70%. 
Peak > 60% 
Tdal < 70% 
DoQk < C"0L 

Month 
Sep 

Od 

Nov 

Dec 

Modified 
Committed 
Capacity' 
0 

45.02 

36.50 

36.50 

45.92 

Original 
Committed 
Capacity 

54.75 
0 

54.75 

54.75 

54.75 

*Expected Energy + Total Billing Hours 

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Monday, F e b w  22, 
2010, with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to contact me at (850) 413-6076 if you 
have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Anna Williams 
Attorney 

ARW:sh 
Cc: Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090499-EQ 


